
Halifax, NS

lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca

August 15, 2016

VIA FAX/EMAIL

Judicial Administrator
Federal Court of Appeal
Ottawa, ON K1A 0H9

Dear Madam or Sir:

Re: Dr. Gábor Lukács v. Canadian Transportation Agency
Federal Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16
Request for an early hearing date for the appeal

The present appeal is being expedited pursuant to the June 9, 2016 Order of the Court. This letter
is submitted concurrently with the filing of the requisition for hearing.

In the process of communicating with the Respondents, I have learned that the calendars of op-
posing counsels are filling up rapidly (see attached correspondence). This has left me concerned
about the prospect of the present appeal not being heard this year, in spite of the significant public
interest in the determination of the underlying legal questions.

I am therefore writing to respectfully ask that the Honourable Court fix a date for the hearing of
the appeal as early as the busy schedule of the Court may permit.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. Gábor Lukács
Appellant

Enclosed: Email of Mr. Brian J. Meronek, Q.C., counsel for NewLeaf
Email of Mr. Allan Matte, counsel for the Canadian Transportation Agency
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Cc: Mr. Allan Matte, counsel for the Canadian Transportation Agency
(Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca)

Mr. Brian J. Meronek, counsel for NewLeaf (bmeronek@DarcyDeacon.com)
Mr. Ian McIvor, counsel for NewLeaf (imcivor@darcydeacon.com)



From bmeronek@darcydeacon.com Mon Aug 15 15:17:44 2016
Date: Mon, 15 Aug 2016 13:17:26 +0000
From: Brian J. Meronek <bmeronek@darcydeacon.com>
To: @airpassengerrights.ca>, Ian McIvor <imcivor@darcydeacon.com>
, Allan Matte <Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Kizzy Barrett <Kizzy.Barrett@otc-cta.gc.ca
>, Alexei Baturin <Alexei.Baturin@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Cc: "lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca" <lukacs@airpassengerrights.ca>
Subject: RE: ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Requisition for hearing -- Lukacs v. CTA and NewLeaf
 [Federal Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16]

    [ The following text is in the "iso-8859-1" character set. ]
    [ Your display is set for the "ISO-8859-2" character set.  ]
    [ Some special characters may be displayed incorrectly. ]

Since I last  provided my availability a hearing has been set down for Oct.16-19 & 24
-27. Please make fthose changes to the Notice. Thanks.

Brian J. Meronek, Q.C.
(of the Alberta and Manitoba Bars)

 D’Arcy & Deacon LLP

Winnipeg Office                                                          Calgary Offi
ce
D’Arcy & Deacon LLP                                                 D’Arcy & Deacon L
LP
Barristers & Solicitors                                                  Barristers &
 Solicitors
2200 - One Lombard Place                                         310, 525 - 11th Aven
ue S.W.
Winnipeg, MB  R3B 0X7                                             Calgary, AB  T2R 0C
9
Office Phone No.: (204) 942-2271                              Office Phone No.: (403)
 245-0111
Direct Phone No.: (204) 925-5355                              Direct Phone No.: (204)
 925-5355
Facsimile: (204) 943-4242                                          Facsimile: (403) 2
45-0115
Email: bmeronek@darcydeacon.com                         Email: bmeronek@darcydeacon.c
om
website:  www.darcydeacon.com                            website:  www.darcydeacon.co
m

This email is for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering to the 
intended recipient, you have received this communication in error and any review, dis
semination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you h
ave received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by ret
urn email or telephone and delete the original message, together with any attachments
.

-----Original Message-----
From: @AirPassengerRights.ca] 
Sent: August-14-16 11:29 AM
To: Brian J. Meronek; Ian McIvor; ’Allan Matte’; ’Kizzy Barrett’; ’Alexei Baturin’
Cc: lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca
Subject: ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Requisition for hearing -- Lukacs v. CTA and NewLeaf [Fe
deral Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16]
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Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find the Requisition for Hearing in the above-noted appeal.

Please be so kind to send me and Dr. Lukacs a scan of an acknowledgment of service, s
igned by counsel.

Best wishes,

August 15, 2016
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From Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca Mon Aug 15 17:13:04 2016
Date: Mon, 15 Aug 2016 15:12:56 +0000
From: Allan Matte <Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca>
To: Gabor Lukacs <lukacs@airpassengerrights.ca>, Brian J. Meronek <bmeronek@darcydeac
on.com>
Cc: Ian McIvor <imcivor@darcydeacon.com>, Kizzy Barrett <Kizzy.Barrett@otc-cta.gc.ca>
, Alexei Baturin <Alexei.Baturin@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Requisition for hearing (revised) -- Lukacs v. CTA a
nd NewLeaf [Federal Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16]

    [ The following text is in the "iso-8859-1" character set. ]
    [ Your display is set for the "ISO-8859-2" character set.  ]
    [ Some special characters may be displayed incorrectly. ]

Hi Mr. Lukacs,

Sorry for this, but since I last gave my availabilities they have changed. I am also 
not available October 12-14. Would you be so kind as to amend the Requisition? 

Allan Matte
Avocat/Counsel
Direction des services juridiques /Legal Services Directorate
819-994-2226 | télécopieur/facsimile 819-953-9269 
allan.matte@otc-cta.gc.ca
Office des transports du Canada | 15, rue Eddy, Gatineau QC  K1A 0N9
Canadian Transportation Agency | 15 Eddy St., Gatineau QC  K1A 0N9
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

-----Original Message-----
From: Gabor Lukacs [mailto:lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca] 
Sent: August-15-16 10:47 AM
To: Brian J. Meronek; Allan Matte
Cc: Ian McIvor; Kizzy Barrett; Alexei Baturin
Subject: ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Requisition for hearing (revised) -- Lukacs v. CTA and N
ewLeaf [Federal Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16]

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find a revised Requisition for hearing as per the request of Mr. Mero
nek.

I kindly ask both Respondents to provide me with an acknowledgment of service on the 
face of the requisition.

Best wishes,
Dr. Gabor Lukacs

--
Dr. Gabor Lukacs
Air Passenger Rights
Tel     : (647) 724 1727
Twitter : @AirPassRightsCA
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/AirPassengerRights/

On Mon, 15 Aug 2016, Brian J. Meronek wrote:
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> Since I last provided my availability a hearing has been set down for
> Oct.16-19 & 24-27. Please make fthose changes to the Notice. Thanks.
>
>
> Brian J. Meronek, Q.C.
> (of the Alberta and Manitoba Bars)
>
>  D’Arcy & Deacon LLP
>
> Winnipeg Office                                                          
> Calgary Office D’Arcy & Deacon LLP                                                 
> D’Arcy & Deacon LLP Barristers & Solicitors                                        
          
> Barristers & Solicitors
> 2200 - One Lombard Place                                         310, 525 - 11th Av
enue S.W.
> Winnipeg, MB  R3B 0X7                                             
> Calgary, AB  T2R 0C9 Office Phone No.: (204) 942-2271                              
> Office Phone No.: (403) 245-0111 Direct Phone No.: (204) 925-5355                  
            
> Direct Phone No.: (204) 925-5355
> Facsimile: (204) 943-4242                                          
> Facsimile: (403) 245-0115
> Email: bmeronek@darcydeacon.com                         Email: 
> bmeronek@darcydeacon.com
> website:  www.darcydeacon.com                            website:  
> www.darcydeacon.com
>
> This email is for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above
. If you are not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering to th
e intended recipient, you have received this communication in error and any review, d
issemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
 have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by r
eturn email or telephone and delete the original message, together with any attachmen
ts.
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: @AirPassengerRights.ca]
> Sent: August-14-16 11:29 AM
> To: Brian J. Meronek; Ian McIvor; ’Allan Matte’; ’Kizzy Barrett’; ’Alexei Baturin’
> Cc: lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca
> Subject: ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Requisition for hearing -- Lukacs v. CTA 
> and NewLeaf [Federal Court of Appeal File No.: A-242-16]
>
> Gentlemen:
>
> Enclosed please find the Requisition for Hearing in the above-noted appeal.
>
> Please be so kind to send me and Dr. Lukacs a scan of an acknowledgment of service,
 signed by counsel.
>
> Best wishes,
> 
>
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